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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Please type or print legibly

TO: DATE:
RE: CONTRACT NO.

TITLE:
LOCATION:

FROM:

SUBJECT:
SPEC.REF.
DWG.REF. __

PRIORITY: [ ] 48 Hours

INFORMATION REQUIRED: [ ] Routine (10) Days

Distribution: DMVA Project Manager, DMVA FCMM

REPLY

Be sure to indicate on form whether change order is required. Answer RFI without delay.

FROM: DATE:

A response is appended to this RFI, since a more detailed explanation is required.

Distribution: DMVA Project Manager Change will result in:
DMVA FCMM
K. Lloyd
Contractor(s)
Other:

Credit Change Order
Debit Change Order
Field Order
No Change in Contract

(Rev. 10/16)
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7/21/2020
DMVA 42190079

Building 19-101 Hanger HVAC & LED Replacement

Tina Rebuck

RTU's

E-3.2

Ft. Indiantown Gap
Annville, PA

On drawing E-3.2, note # 19, States extend and connect to circuit made spare by demolition. In the area of RTU - 6, 7, 9, 10, 11

there is only one circuit made available from the demo and that is fron existing CCU - 6.

Where are these other circuits coming from?

The same goes for RTU - 14 and 15.
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Units 6,7,9,10, and 11 are fed from existing circuits in the area.  There are (2) circuits from the CCU units and (2) from the AHU's.  The 5th circuit is shortened from one of the CCU's being removed in the area of CCU-3 adjacent to the second floor as these units will be fed from HS1.  RTU's 14 & 15 are similar as there is a circuit for the CCU unit and the AH units being removed.  This was reviewed as thorough as possible and is depicted on the the demolition plans.
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